

JEFF GOLDSTEIN

(503) 470-0820 JGOLDFILM@GMAIL.COM 1331 SE 160TH PL PORTLAND, OR 97233

MISSION

A personable and driven media producer actively in search of the next opportunity to put his unique skill set to use. Energized by new challenges, looking to bring versatility and build a full-time relationship at an established company.

Jeff's warm and professional composure helps create lasting partner relationships and is described as a confidant with stiff-army knife capabilities. Over a decade of professional field experience producing custom promotion videos, commercials, websites, and narratives. Known for being precise from development through distribution and a consistent big picture view. A well-versed filmmaker, designer, and marketer that stands out in any genre or service.

EXPERIENCE

PRODUCER, VIDEOGRAPHER, EDITOR, DESIGNER: PARDON MEDIA — 2013-PRESENT

- ▶ Developing and maintaining personable client relationships, contracts, and budgets.
- ▶ Coordinating and organizing studio and on-location video shoots. Working with talent, operating professional cameras, lighting equipment, and flying aerial drones. Creating high quality videos tailored to clients needs.
- ▶ Post-production editing, color grading, motion graphics, audio, voiceover, music supervision. Ensuring the end-product brings clarity and accurately reflects the company's vision.
- ▶ Branding, consulting, designing custom websites, ecommerce stores, training, and increasing online presence.

CLIENTS Adidas - Pips & Bounce - Portland Spirit Cruises - Anchor Insurance - Greenleaf Juicing - Spielman Bagels - Daimler - Portland Timbers - UofO Ducks - OSU Beavers - Kafoury & McDougal - Anitian - HerbPharm - RR Lingerie - Johnny Matthew's Smart Hair Care - Ke Kukui Foundation - Carl Solomon - A Life Condensed Photo - PowerStretch - Leak Seal Roofing - SNAP! - VISO - Michael Henchman - Oriental Carpet Creations - Betsy & Iya - Oregon Wildlife - Telesonix - Gigantic Megaphone - Singapore Math - My Memories Bound - The Chic Coop - Law Offices of Lourdes Sanchez - PixelSpoke - VoidRack - Landrace Farms - Story & Heart - Reed Sound - The Maker's Vise - 52 Limited

CREATIVE, TRAINER, MENTOR: APPLE, INC. — 2010-2016

- ▶ Building and maintaining personable customer relationships during one-to-one training sessions or in group workshop presentations. Maintaining a strong composure in a fast paced, demanding work atmosphere.
- ▶ Guided advanced users and novices in stages of their tech learning, providing in-detail and customized lesson plans depending on their learning needs. An effective go-to mentor and team player able to multitask, troubleshoot, and identify needs of customers in order to find proper solutions within constrained timeframes.
- ▶ A senior member on the Creative Team, extending support and personal lesson plans internally. Gave and received feedback to evaluate the effectiveness of the training role and on-boarding processes.

PRODUCER, DIRECTOR, CINEMATOGRAPHER, EDITOR: LOW COMMOTION PICTURES — 2005-2013

- ▶ Either producer, director, cinematographer, and/or editor on over 50 productions. Adaptable and able to interchange roles depending on the needs of the project. Creating movies with strong visual storytelling.
- ▶ Working directly with actors and crews to get the best performance for the screen. Demonstrating multitasking capabilities on both skeleton crew and full-scale productions, creating a collaborative set and team environment.
- ▶ Directing short films accepted into film festivals country wide: Phoenix Film Festival - Oregon Independent - Bare Bones International - Moving Pictures - Four Seasons - AFA - Faux - Comic-Con - NFFTY - Lux - Oregon Lens (x3)

EDUCATION

FILM AND MEDIA PRODUCTION — BACHELOR OF ARTS - CUM LAUDE

Arizona State University : Tempe, AZ : 2005-2009

LICENSE / CERTIFICATION / AWARD

FAA LICENSED AERIAL DRONE : SUAS PART 107 U.S. COMMERCIAL REMOTE PILOT

PRO CERTIFICATIONS : FINAL CUT PRO X, FINAL CUT PRO 7, ADOBE CS, APERTURE 3

WINNER FOR BEST CINEMATOGRAPHY : 2013 PORTLAND 48 HOUR FILM PROJECT